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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: TurkeyCOL Resource
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 5:02 PM
To: PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Response to RAI 02.05.04-26 (eRAI 7811) and FSAR Subsection 2.5.4 Grout Test 

Program Description < a e>
Attachments: [External_Sender] Response to RAI 02.05.04-26 (eRAI 7811) and FSAR Subsection 2.5.4 

Grout Test Program Description

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1211  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (75f3758e0d9d487baaf5607f0ca1eb31)  
 
Subject:   FW: Response to RAI 02.05.04-26 (eRAI 7811) and FSAR Subsection 2.5.4 
Grout Test Program Description < a e>  
Sent Date:   8/1/2016 5:02:10 PM  
Received Date:  8/1/2016 5:02:12 PM  
From:    TurkeyCOL Resource 
 
Created By:   TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource" <PMTurkeyCOLPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS05.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      8/1/2016 5:02:12 PM  
[External_Sender] Response to RAI 02.05.04-26 (eRAI 7811) and FSAR Subsection 2.5.4 Grout Test 
Program Description    125348  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


